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DESCRIBE THE PRESENT AND ORIGINAL (IF KNOWN) PHYSICAL APPEARANCE :

The Saturday Clubhouse erected in 1899 is located at 117 West Wayne
Avenue in Wayne, Pennsylvania, with an exterior appearance patterened
after Shakespeare's Birthplace, located at Stratford-upon-Avon, Eng-
land.

The building is a one and one-half. story structure approximately 55
feet in length and 75 feet in width, with gable roof and three gabled
dormers in the front elevation facing West Wayne Avenue and one dor-
mer at the rear over the fireplace alcove.

The exterior walls are typically English, half timber and stucco con-
struction. The stucco is on metal lath. In the center portion of
the front elevation is a frame and glass enclosed one story porch.
Running the entire length of this enclosed porch is an eight foot
wide ‘reinforced concrete deck withisteps full length and four wrought
iron hand rails from the deck to parking area for easy access. At
the rear and west end, there are three one story additions with metal
covered flat roofs and a basement boiler room.

The enclosed porch, board room, stage extension and kitchen were
added in 1912.

The main roof is covered with fireproof shingles. A basement exca-
vated to basement window sills, extends under all but the proch and
the west end of the building (stage) which is supported on stone piers.
The windows are in wood sash. ,

First Floor: The first floor contains a large, 50' x 28" auditorium
or meeting room with beamed ceiling, fireplace alcove; stage; an office
and two dressing rooms; lavatory, board room and enclosed porch.

Finish & Equipment: The walls of the auditorium are wood panelled
to a point nine feet above the floor and plastered above. Ceiling
has exposed beams and rafters stained to match the wall panelling.
Floors are good grain pine in excellent condition. Porch floor is
covered with carpet. A large brick fireplace with wood mantel is an
alcove of the auditorium. Doors and woodwork are stained. Other
rooms on the first floor have plaster walls.

A dumb walter and two stalrways provide access to the basement. The
stage which is about four feet above the floor level, extends into
the one . story section and is .equipped with footlights.

Basement: The basement contains a large meeting room or dining room,
with cupboards and cabinets along the walls; kitchen, storage room;

and boiler room. The foundation walls are all of stone. Walls and
ceiling are plaster. The kitchen is well equipped with commercial

type stove and refrigeration.

First floor is carried on a girder, supported by steel columns. Floor
Joists are 2 x 10 on 18" centers. Wiring is in BX cable. The building
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Description continued:

is steam heated with conventional type exposed radiators supplied by
a low pressure boller. During the cold months the boiler supplies
domestic hot water. During the off season domestic hot water is sup-
plied by a gas hot water heater.

There are two outside cellar stairways.

The building contains approximately 69,000 cubic feet.
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STATEMENT OF SIGNIFICANCE

The Saturday Club, a women's club, was created in 1886, as an organ-
ized center of thought and action; to keep abreast of all educational
and progressive movements of the times. The clubhouse was erected in

1899.

The club joined the General Federation of Women's Clubs in 1891, the
state Federation in 1895. The .club was incorporated in the Common-
wealth of Pennsylvania in 1895,

The Junior Saturday Club for younger women was formed as part of the
senior club in 1907. .

In 1960, to fill a long felt need in the community an Evening Section
was organized. Through. evening meetings the fifty-eight women who
made up this section helped to enlarge the work and scope of the Sat-
urday Club. L. . : : - :

The Quarter Century Club was started in 1975 with twenty eight ladies
who had been members of the Saturday Club for 25 years or more. One
past president has been a member for 60 years. - Ce . -

All meetings of these groups are held in the Saturday Club bulldlng.

"The club through the years has taken an actlve part in the philanthropic
activities of county, state and general Federation of Women's Clubs.

Art works have graced the walls of the clubhouse, pictures being sup-
plied by members and community and county artists.

The club has sponsored art contests for local schools. In the area
of health services the club has been active over the years.

In conJunctlon with the Mother's Association (now the Parents! Asso-
clation of Radnor Township) the club snonsored a selles of Flrst Aigd
classes in the clubhouse. -

In 1934 seventy volumes or twelve books of braille were prepared in
the clubhouse by the club members. This was an outstanding achieve-
ment in a seven year program.

Durin

bu the 1917 influenza epldemlclthe building was filled with cots,
us

urning it into a hospital for those who could not gain admittance
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Significance continued:

to regular hospitals, because of crowded conditions. The children's
unit was a big tent outside the clubhouse.

The Red Cross became active following the disaster at Pearl Harbor.
The clubhouse was set up and staffed as a ten bed emergency hospital
by the club members, under the direction of the Red Cross. This was
the only Women's Club Hospital in the county. The members met regu-
larly in the clubhouse to make surgical dressings. A total of 17,000
dressings were turned over to the Red Cross.

During the latter part of the twenties the Saturday Club has a most
interesting and active Drama Department. The interest was so keen in
the community that in 1930 the grap dissolved its affiliation with the
club and became known as Wayne's Little Theatre, "The Footlighters'.

The clubhouse continues to be a center of community interest. What
has been described in this statement of significance is a small seg-
ment of the entire history of The Saturday Club and the way the
clubhouse has played a valuable part in the life of the community.
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